@ ——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Agenda and Neeting Notice

THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2012
Board Members

Wally Auerbach
Auerbach Engineering

Eric Brandt
Tahoe TV

Phil GilanFarr
(Vice-Chair)
CB’s Pizza & Grill

Allen Highfield

(Treasurer)
The Ritz-Carlton

Kali Kopley
(Secretary)
Uncorked/Petra/Soupa

Alex Mourelatos
Mourelatos Lakeshore
Resort

Valli Murnane
Tahoe XCountry

Ron Parson (Chair)
Granlibakken

Bill Rock
Northstar

Andy Wirth
Squaw Valley/Alpine
Meadows

Ron Mcintyre
RMC Consulting
(Ex-Officio)

Jennifer Merchant
Placer County

Julie Regan
TRPA
(Ex-officio)

Wednesday August 1, 2012 — 8:30 am — 11 a.m.
Tahoe City Public Utilities District

NLTRA Mission
“To promote tourism and benefit business through efforts that enhance the economic,
environmental, recreational and cultural climate of the area.”
Meeting Ground Rules

Be Prepared, Engage in Active Listening, Be Respectful of Others, No Surprises, It is
OK to Disagree, Acknowledge Comments, but Do Not Repeat Comments

ITEMS MAY NOT BE HEARD IN THE ORDER THEY ARE LISTED
A. CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM - Chair
B. AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL - MOTION
1. Agenda Additions and/or Deletions
2. Approval of Agenda

C. PUBLIC FORUM

Any person wishing to address the Board of Directors on items of interest to the Resort
Association not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that
comments be limited to three minutes, since no action may be taken by the Board on
items addressed under Public Forum.

D. REPORTS & ACTION ITEMS

Marketing
3. MTRIP Update — Andy Chapman (10 minutes)
4. Wedding Marketing Strategy — Andy Chapman (10 minutes)
5. Olympic Bid Update — Andy Wirth (10 minutes)

Visitor Information

6. Resolution Plan for Tahoe City Visitor Center Issues - Emily Detwiler
(10 minutes)

Membership
7. Membership Plan update — Deanna Frumenti (6 minutes)

8. Membership Activities and Events — Deanna Frumenti (6 minutes)




Transportation/Infrastructure

9. North Lake Tahoe Water Shuttle Update: Marketing and Monitoring Plans — Jan
Colyer {5 minutes)

10. Project updates — Way Finding Signage Plan, Bicycle Friendly Application,
Coordinated Skier Shuttle Analysis — Ron Treabess (10 minutes)

11. TRPA Regional Plan update — Sandy Evans Hall {10 minufes)
County Contract

12. County Contract update — Sandy Evans Hall (15 minutes)

13. Staff development policy — Sandy Evans Hall MOTION (10 minutes)

Strategic Goals/Master Plan
14. Revised Strategic Goals from Board Retreat — Sandy Evans Hall (15 minutes)

15. Tourism Development Master Plan Review proposed timeline and process — Sandy
Evans Hall {15 minutes)

E. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

F. CONSENT CALENDAR — MOTIONS (5 min)
All items listed under the consent calendar-motions are considered fo be routine and/or have been or will
be reviewed by committee, and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of
these items unless a Board member or staff person requests a specific item be removed from the consent
calendar for separate consideration. Any item removed will be considered after the motion and vote to
approve the remainder of consent calendar-motions.

16. Board Meeting Minutes — July 11, 2012

All commitiee meeting briefs are provided for informational purposes only. Minutes are available at

www.hlira.org
17. Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee — July 23, 2012

18. Marketing Committee — July 24, 2012

19. Membership Advisory Committee — No meeting in July

20. Lodging Committee — July 12, 2012

21. Conference Sales Directors Committee — July 26, 2012

22. Finance Committee — Meeting Scheduled for July 31, 2012
23. Approve Emily Detwiler for a company MasterCard Account

The following reports are provided on a monthly basis by staff and can be pulled for discussion by any
hoard member
24. Conference Sales Reports
25. Infrastructure/Transportation Activity Report — June
G. MEETING REVIEW AND STAFF DIRECTION
H. CLOSED SESSION (If necessary)

.  RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

J. ADJOURNMENT

This meeting site is wheelchair accessible. Posted and e-mailed, July 27, 2012




&

North Lake Tahoe

N RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
M TRIP

MOUHTAIN TRAVIL RUSEARCH FROGRAM

Destination: North Lake Tahoe Period: Bookings as of Jun 30, 2012
CONFIDENTIAL: Reproduction or further distribution prohibited

Executive Summary

Data based on a sample of up to'11 praperties In the North Lake Tahoe destination, representing up to 1,725 Units {'MTRIP Census'*)

Year over Year
a. Last Month Performance: Current YTD vs, Previous YTD 2012 2011 % DIff
North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for last month (lune) changed by (9.3%) Occupancy (June) : 44.6% 40.8% 9.3%
North Lake Tahoe Average Daily Rate for last manth (June) changed by (7.0%) | ADR (June) : 5189 $176 7.0%
North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for last month (June) changed by (17.0%) RevPAR (June) : 584 $72 17.0%
b, Next Month Perfarmance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD
North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for next month (July) changed by (-14.0%) Occupancy (July) 50.5% 58.7% -14,0%
North Lake Tahoe Average Dally Rate for next month (July) changed by {4.6%) ADR (July) : $236 $225 4.6%
North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for next month (July) changed by (-10.0%) RevPAR (luly): $119 $132| -10.0%
<. Historlcal 6 Month Actual Performance: Current YTD vs, Previous YTD
North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for the prior 6 months changed by (~3.2%) QOccupancy 41.7% 43.1% -3.2%
North Lake Tahoe Average Dally Rate for the prior 6 months changed by (-3.6%) |ADR $207 $215 -3,6%
North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for the prior 6 months changed by (-6.7%) RevPAR $86 $93 -6.7%
d. Future 6 Month On The Books Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD
North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for the upcoming 6 months changed by {9.5%) Occupancy 24.0% 21.9% 9.5%
North Lake Tahoe Average Daily Rate for the upcoming 6 months changed by (-
& i REAE eed by g $216]  $219| -1.3%
1.3%)
North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for the upcoming 6 months changed by (8.0%) RevPAR §52 448 8.0%
€. Incremental Pacing - % Change In Rooms Booked last Calendar Month: Jun. 30, 2012 vs. Previous Year
Rooms Booked during last month {June, 2012) compared to Rooms Booked during the |Booking Pace 5.6% 6.6% 14.7%
same perlod last year (June, 2011) far all arrival dates has changed by (-14.7%) (June) £48 X e
* MYRIP Census: Total number of rooms reported by participating MTRIP propertles as avallable for shart-term rental In the reporting month. This number ¢an vary monthly as inventorles
and report participants change over tme.
*4 Dostinatlon Census: The total number of rooms avallable for rental wilhin the community as established by the Translent Inventory Study of July 2009 and adjusted for properties that have
lopened / closed since that time. This number varies Infrequently as news properties starl, or existing properlies cease operalions,
DESCRIPTION: The Reservallon Activity Outfaok Report tracks occupancy, average dally rate {ADR), and revenue per available room (RevPAR); the key metrics most of interest to lodging
properties. The report comblnes the data sets of pariicipating properties into 2 destination wide view that features three data sets (providing that sufficlent information s available) including:
1) current YTO accupancy, I} last YD occupancy, lii) last season's ending occupancy,
The Reservation Activity Qutlook Report Is generated on a monthly basls, usually for a 12 month subscription perlod, and Is created from data provided by a group of properties
participating in a cooperative manner, and representing a valid set of data as a result.
Report results are provided only to those properties who participate by submil thelr data. Addit lly, participating propetties ¢can order {on an a-fa-carte basis) an individual report
which shows the reservation activity of thelr property, measured agalnst an aggregaled set of competitive propesties that they choose from amangst MTRIP's other participants.
As Is the case In 2ll MTRIP data, all Infarmation provided by Individual properties is strictly d I, exceptwhen d with other data and Indistinguishable as a result.
(Copyright 2006 - 2012 MTRIP, LLC. All Rizhts Reserved, Infarmatlon provided here Is CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and Is the exclusive property of MTRIP LLC, [tis expressly pat for
duction, distdbution p or any other lon without the exp| waitten p of MTRIP, LLC. Sample reports may be provided ta Interested persons,
spe:lﬂ:allv for purposes o! thelr evalvation of a potential subsceiption and are subject to Copyrights of this product. Data and Metrles represented on this report are representative of the
Sample Properties only and may not be rep tve of the entlre C or Industry. Persons using this data for strateglc purposes do so at thelr own risk and hold MTRIP
harmless,

TH1R012

CDpyﬁght (c) 2006 - 2012, MTRiP, LLC Al Rights Reserved.
Confidentizl Inf not for duction and profected by law. info@mliporg vvav.mlip.org




v

maEEiAiE (iU RNIRRREE piThesn

RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
SECTION 1 - 12 MONTH ROLLING SUMMARY GRAPHS

2012 YTD (as of Jun 30, 2012) vs, 2011 YTD (as of Jun 30, 2011) vs, 2011 Historical
NOTE: Thisis not a forecast of bookings. Data presented In this report represents O¢cupancy on the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

i E— Histaric Actual {2011 season) == Data as of June 30, 2012 {2012 season) |

l B Data as of June 30, 2011 (2011 season) =ir=Percent Change
Chart 1a - Qccupancy Rate
ﬁ 100% 100%
g 80% 80%
£ 60% 60%
8
§ 40% 40%
g 0% - 20%
g 0% (-1
&
—i -]
g‘ 203 ——4< -17% 20%
-40% -40%
lanuvary February March April May Iune July August  September  October  November Oecember On the Books
manths total
< Historic IOnthe Books ==~ == == o m e c e e e e e -+»
Chart 1b - Average Daily Rate =
$450 ., & 10%
e e 73| A 8% I P
$400 Pl = 4% e 5% e |
owr .
:
=
a8
-3
§
January  February March Apl May lune July August  Seplemt Qctaber December On the Books
months total
< Historlc [Onthe Books ===========-—rceccemnnr-- >
Chart 1c - Revenue Per Avallable Room
$180 80%
“« a & 3
$160 =1
§ v P pe i 63% o L 0% ,,
pr 2} A —e i 7| q
3 $m0 . o L 0% &
= a rd «
g $100 | —
E $80 6 18% 1+ 20%
¥ $60 - L ox E
B
$40 0% o
{ T -20%
520 %
S0 - v - +40%
fanuary February March Aprl May June July August S
< Historlc |Onthe Books ==~ = =====—-omm o m c e e ] >
Chart 1d - % Change In YTD Occupancy and ADR; 2012 vs 2011 ﬁ[ WrercentCiiange [ YID Der: Rate
100.0% g O Percent Change In YTD ADR
80.0%
60.0%

40.0%
20.0%

0.0% -

-20.0%

% Change Occup / ADR

-40.0% 1

-60.0%

January February March

April HMay June July
Historic | On the Books

August

A

7112012

Confidential Information not for reproduction and protected by faw.

Copyright {c) 2006 - 2012, MTRIP, LLC All Righls Reserved.

Info@mtrip.org  wwav.mtdp.org




71112012

Average Daily Rate § Occupancy Rate & % Chg in Occup Rate

Revenue Per Available Room $

% Change in Occupancy / ADR

ew rszin

RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT

SECTION 2 - SUMMER SEASON SUMMARY GRAPHS

2012 YTD (as of Jun 30, 2012) vs. 2011 YTD (as of Jun 30, 2011) vs, 2011 Historlcal

NOTE: Thisis not a forecast of bookings. Data presented In this report represents Occupancy on the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

‘ E—Historic Actual (2011 season)

I Data s of June 30, 2012 (2012 season)

== Dala as of June 30, 2011 (2011 season) ey Percent Change

Chart 2a - Occupancy Rate

-40%

May

A Histojlt

June

July August September QOctober Summer Total

(=]
S

=
o
®
1
S

&
1
'
1
1
1
'
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

I

'

1

1
'
T

'
v
'
I
'

'
v
1
H
i
v
i
v
.

I

.

H

i

v

H

.

'

i

1

1

1

1

1

H

1

1

'

1

1

$250
$200 8
<
£
$150 - ¢
H
5100 g
5
$50 -4
S0 4 L 4 |
May June July August September October Summer Total
44— Historle PntheBooks ======-===c=ssmos e o s oo s oo s m s S mmmmmmmmoses >
Chart 2c - Revenue Per Available Room
60%
A 51! =N o
/_ u__.____* P so% &
T 0% B
&
30% 'é i
r 20% g
_f 0% ¢
0% g
- -10%
2034
May June July August September Qctaber Summer Total
= WistorlcOnthellogks =mmsmmmoom Stk et s e S ST s e DSt nar T >

Chart 2d - % Change In YTD Occupancy andéuﬂ: 2011/12 vs 2010/11 ’ DPercent Change in YTD Occ. Rate
i

60.0%

40.0%

300%
200%
100%
0.0%
-10.0%
-20.0%

{  @Percent Change YTD ADR
8
R
g s 2 8
| e ==

= _— T T

b1

5

o n o

]
May 12 vs May 11 Jun12vsfun 11 1u132 wsJul11 Aug 12vs Aug 11 Sept 12 vs Sept 11 QOct 12vs Oct 11 Summer Tolal
f————————— Historlc JONtheBOOKS  ==rrmrsmm oo o e e e +

Copyright (¢) 2006 - 2012, MTRIP, LLC Al Rights Reserved,

Confidanlial Information net for repreduction and protected by law. Info@mbip.org  wanv.mlrip.org




TH1R2012

Average Dally Rate § Oceupancy Rate & % Chg in Occup Rate

Revenue Per Available Room §

% Change in Occupancy [ ADR

MTRIP

& 15 1ECl BUCRARER F5qRETE

RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT

SECTION 3 - WINTER SEASON SUMMARY GRAPHS
2012/13 YTD (as of Jun 30, 2012) vs, 2011/12 YTD (as of Jun 30, 2011} vs. 2011/12 Historical

NOTE: This Is not a forecast of bookings. Data presented in this report represents Occupancy on the books as of the date noted above
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

i E—AHistoric Actval (2011/12 season) R Data as of June 30, 2012 (2012/13 seasoni;
! EE==mData as of June 30, 2011 (2011/12 season) === Percent Change

Chart 3a - Occupancy Rate

100% 100%
A 91%
80% ‘\ 80%
60% 60%
\ 41%
40% ; —re= — 2 agy — 40%
15% q
20% 4 — 204
5% s ]
4 P 4% § 3%

0% 1 T T T T v - 0%
-20% P — -20%
-40% -40%

HNovember December January February March April Winter Total
- Chart 3b - Average Daily Rate
$450 ﬁ
$400
5350 = &
$300 & -15% i
$250 7
20 855
$150 +—2
$100 +
$50 1 ~36%
S0 T T T T
November December Janwery Febouary March April Winter Tolal
Chart 3c - Revenue Per Avallable Room
$140 = 0%
o
§120 ——.l\mf. — 1 6% o
=
o
$100 \ E T 40% ‘E
i \ 20% 5
550 £
<4 09’5 o
$40 4 5 ¥
= A A4% B
$20 i ! P E R
! 4%
§0 = T T T + 40%
November December Janvary February March Apd Winter Tolal
5 Chart 3d - % Change in YTD Occupancy and ADR: 2012/13vs 2011/12
100.0% AL i
&
Q
T ey T v 1 T
L
= =
STSSTH
S

@
NoviZwvsNovil  Deci2vsbeil

Jan 13 vs Jan12 Feb 13 vsFeb 12 Mar13 vs Mar 12 Apri13vs Apri2

Copyright {c) 2006 - 2012, MTRIP, LLG. All Rights Reserved.

Confidenlial Information not for reproduction and prolected by law. info@mtrip.org  wwav.mlrip.org

™
Winter Tdlsl

B Percent Change In ¥TD Occ. Rate
BPercent Change In YTD ADR




MTRIP

BONKIAIN 13600 RUINANEE FEO4TIS

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
SECTION 4 - FILL ANALYSIS

2012 Occupancy Pace as of Jun 30, 2012 and May 31, 2012 versus same period 2011
NOTE: Thisis not a forecas! of booklags. Dala presented In this report represents Occupancy on the books as of the date noted above

Chart 4 - Year over Year Fill Analysis

80%

66.7%

E—30ccupancy as of 06/30/12
E—30ccupancy as of 06/30/11
= Occupancy as of 05/31/12
= Occupancy as of 05/31/11
—#—2011 Historlc actval occupancy

70%

Occupancy Rate
£
=]
®

30%
20%
{
10% :
i
1
| 0% 20 i
| June July August September October November |
! Manth aof Occupancy i
4——— Historie Actual O TR Banks T e e e
Supporting Table for Chart 4 & Change in Incremental Flll
INCREMENTAL OCCUP, BOOKED CHG IN INCREMENTAL OCCUP.
OCCUPANCY AS OF JUN 30 OCCUPANCY AS OF MAY31 | (i.e. FILL DURING MONTHJUST ENDED) | BOOKED {l.e CHANGE IN FiLL)
Occupancy | Occupancy Occupancy | Occupancy Incremental Incremental Absolute Percent 2011
asof asof |Absolutd asof asof |Absolutd occupancy booked | occupancy booked Changein Changein Historic actual
Month of Occupancy: | 06/30/12 | 06/30/11 | Change] 05/31/12 | 05/31/11 |Change| duringjun.2012 | durlnglun.2011 | Incremental Fill | Incremental Fill** | occupancy
June 44.6% 408% | 3.8% | 37.3% 33.8% | 3.5% 7.3% 7.0% 0.3% 4.1% 40.8%
July 50.5% 58.7% | -8.2%| 39.1% 40.0% | -0.9% 11.3% 18.6% -7.3% -39.1% 68.2%
August 40.2% 34.8% | 5.3% | 32.4% 27.0% | 5.4% 7.8% 7.9% -0.1% -1.2% 66.7%
September 23.7% 153% | 84% | 19.3% 11.8% | 7.6% 4.4% 3.5% 0.9% 25.3% 48.4%
October 15.9% 11.6% 4.3% 14.3% 10.5% 3.8% 1.6% 1.1% 0.5% 43.1% 32.6%
November 5.0% 2.6% 2.4% 4.8% 2.4% 2.4% 0.2% 0.2% 0.0% -6.8% 15.4%
Total 31.0% 28.4% | 2.7% | 25.4% 21.7% | 3.6% 5.6% 6.6% -1.0% -14.7% 46.8%

“*gased on providing complete pacing data within a given month of occupancy anly. Results may differ from those presented elsewhere In report If property set differs.”

**Results for "percent change In Incremental fill" Indicate how room nights booked during the month just ended compare to room nights booked during the same month in the prior year,
for occupancy In the month Just ended and for the upcoming five months (as well as the slx-month perlod In total). These results provide an Indication of the degree to which baoking activ
occurring durlng the month just ended was greater or less than booking activity accurring In the same month a year ago -- l.e. a measure of the strength of booking activity accurring during

month just ended.

71112012

Copyright (c) 2006 - 2012, MTRIP, LLC All Righls Reserved.
Confidential lnformatian not for repraduction and prolected by law,

Info@mlrip.org

wanw.mlip.org

3-5




711112012

ROBREAIN TrErit RISRRACE FREESSS

RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
SECTION 5A - SUPPORTING DATA TABLES
Bookings as of Jun 30, 2012

NOTE: Thisls not a forecast of bookings. Data presented in this report represents Occupancy on the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

(OCCUPANCY RATE occup. ATE: YTD 2012 VS. YTD 2014
QOccup. Rate as of: Qccup, Rate as of: Percent Histaric Actual it of
June 30, 2012 June 30, 2011 Change In Occup. Rate | Properties|
Month of Occupancy (2012 & 2011) | {2012 season) (2011 season) YTD Occ. Rat§ (2011 season) | In Sample
January 38,6% 46.6% -17.2% 13;
February A47.5% 52.8% -10.0% 11
March 51,5% 50.5% 21% 11
April 41,9% 40.2% 42% 11
May 27.7% 28,3% 21% 11
June Historic Actual 44.6% 40.8% 9.3% 11
July On the Books 50.5% 58.7% -14.0%6 68.2% 11
August E 40.2% 34.8% 15.3% 66.7% 11
September : 23.7% 15.3% 55.2% 48.4% 11
Qctober ! 15.9% 11.6% 96.5% 32,6% 11
November i 5.0% 2.6% 90.9% 15.4% 10
December "r 3.7% 3.4% 8.0% 40,5% 11
Grand total 32.8% 32.6% 0.6% 44.9% 11
Historic months total 41,7% 43.1% -3.2% 43.1% 11
On the Books months total 24.0% 21.9% 9.5% 46.7% 11
AVERAGE DAILY RATE DR: YTD 2012 V. 2011
ADR as of: ADR as of: Percent Historic Actual # of
lune 30, 2012 June 30, 2011 Change ADR Properties|
Month of Occupancy (2012 & 2011) (2012 season) {2011 season) inYTD ADR | (2011 season) | In Sample
January $227 5248 -8.4% 11
February $260 $287 -9,2% 11
March $220 $226 -2.8% 11
April 5172 5163 5.6% 11
May $153 $146 A4.4% 11
June Historle Actual $189 $176 7.0% 11
July On the Books $236 $225 4.6% $224 11
August $236 $231 2.5% 8215 1
September $183 $188 -2.6% $179 11
October $162 $151 7.6% $140 11
Navember ] $132 $154 -14.6% $154 10
December v $254 $398 -36.2% $292 1
Grand total $211 5216 -2.7% $213 11
Historic months total $207 5215 -3.6% $215 11
On the Books months total 5216 6219 -1.3% $211 11
REVENUE PER AVAILABLE ROOM REVPAR: YTD 2012 VS, YTD 2011
RevPAR as of: RevPAR as of: Percent Historlc Actual # of
June 30,2012 June 30, 2011 Change In RevPAR Properties
Month of Occupancy (2012 8 2011) (2012 season) (2011 season) YTD RevPAR| (2011 season) | in Sample
January $88 $115 -24.1% 11
February $124 §151 -18.3% 11
March $113 $114 -0.8% 11
April 72 $66 10.0% 11
May $42 $41 2.3% 11
lune Histarlc Actual $84 572 17.0% 11
July On the Books 5119 $132 -10.0% $153 11
August H 495 $80 18.2% $144 11
September : $43 429 51.1% $86 11
October : 526 418 47.0% 445 1
November i 87 54 63.1% $24 10
December v 59 $14 -31.0% $118 11
Grand total $69 $70 -2.1% $95 11
Historic months total $86 493 -6.7% $93 11
On the Books months total $52 $48 8.0% 598 11
Copyrighl (c) 2006 - 2012, MTRIP, LLC All Rights Reserved.
Confidential Informalion not for repreduction and protectad by law. Info@mirip.org  vaww.mlrip.org

W




[

|

L

MOUMTAIN T25VEL RESFARCH FhoarAn

RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT

SECTION 5B - SUPPORTING SUMMER DATA TABLES

Summer Bookings as of Jun 30, 2012

NOTE: This is not a forecast of bookings. Data presented in this report represents Occupancy on the boaks as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

OCCUPANCY RATE OCCUPANCY RATE: YTD 2011 VS, YTD 2010
Occup. Rate as of:  Occup. Rate as of: Percent Historic Actual
June 30, 2012 June 30, 2011 Change in Occup. Rate
Month of Occupancy (2012 & 2011) (2012 Season) (2011 Season) YTD Occ. Rate| (2011 Season)
May 27.7% 28.3% -2.1%
June Historic 44.6% 40.8% 9.3%
July On the Books 50.5% 58.7% -14.0% 68.2%
August 40.2% 34.8% 15.3% 66.7%
September 23.7% 15.3% 55.2% 48.4%
October 15.9% 11.6% 36.5% 32.6%
Summer Total 33.7% 31.6% 6.8% 47.5%
AVERAGE DAILY RATE ADR: YTD 2011 VS. YTD 2010
ADR as of: ADR as of: Percent Historic Actual
June 30, 2012 June 30, 2011 Change ADR
Month of Occupancy (2012 & 2011) (2012 Season) {2011 Season) YTD ADR (2011 Season)
May $153 $146 4.4%
June Historic $189 5176 7.0%
July On the Books $236 $225 4.6% $224
August $236 5231 2.5% 4215
September $183 5188 -2.6% 5179
October 5162 $151 7.6% $140
Summer Total $202 $§197 3.0% $190
REVENUE PER AVAILABLE ROOM REVPAR: YTD 2011 VS. YTD 2010
RevPAR as of: RevPAR as of: Percent Historic Actual
June 30, 2012 June 30, 2011 Change in RevPAR
Month of Occupancy (2012 & 2011) (2012 Season) (2011 Season)  YTD RevPAR (2011 Season)
May 542 541 2.3%
June Historic 584 572 17.0%
July On the Books $119 5132 -10.0% $153
August 595 580 18.2% $144
September 543 5§29 51.1% 586
October 526 518 47.0% 345
Summer Total 568 562 10.0% 590
Capyright (c) 2006 - 2012, MTRIP, LLC All Rights Reserved.
71172012 Confidential Information not for reproduction and protected by law. info@mirip.org  www.mlrip.org 7




RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT

vV
! |

MOUMEPAIN ¥oAvE] RESHARCH PROTRAN

SECTION 5C - SUPPORTING WINTER DATA TABLES
Winter Bookings as of Jun 30, 2012

NOTE: This is not a forecast of bookings. Data presented in this report represents Occupancy on the books as of the date noted above

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: Reproduction or Further Distribution Prohibited

OCCUPANCY RATE: YTD 2012/13 VS. YTD 2011/12

OCCUPANCY RATE
Occup. Rate as of: Occup. Rate as of: Percent Historic Actual
June 30, 2012 June 30, 2011 Change in Occup. Rate
Month of Occupancy {2012/13 & 2011/12) | (2012/13 season) (2011/12 season)  YTD Occ. Rate | (2011/12 season)
November On the Books 5.0% 2.6% 90.9% 15.4%
December 3.7% 3.4% 8.0% 40.5%
January
February
March
April
Winter Total 4,2% 3.1% 38.1% 30.0%

AVERAGE DAILY RATE

ADR: YTD 2012/13 VS, YTD 2011/12

ADR as of: ADR as of; Percent Historic Actual
June 30, 2012 June 30, 2011 Change in ADR
Month of Occupancy (201.2/13 & 2011/12) | (2012/13 season) (2011/12 season) YTDADR |(2011/12 season)

November On the Books $132 5154 -14.6% $154
December $254 5398 -36.2% $292
January
February
March
April
Winter Total $193 $310 -37.8% $262

REVENUE PER AVAILABLE ROOM

REVPAR: YTD 2012/13 VS. YID 2011/12

RevPAR as of: RevPAR as of: Percent Histaric Actual
June 30, 2012 June 30, 2011 Changein RevPAR
Month of Occupancy (2012/13 & 2011/12) | (2012/13 season) (2011/12 season) YTD ADR | (2011/12 season)
November On the Books 57 $4 63.1% 524
December 59 514 -31.0% $118
January
February
March
April
Winter Total $8 49 -14.0% 579
Capyright (c) 2006 - 2012, MTRIP, LLC All Rights Reserved.
TM112012 Confidential Information not for reproduction and protected by law. info@mirip.org  www.mtrip.org 8




a

I.‘ 2 North Lake Tahoe

MOUNTAIN TRAYE] RESEARCH PraonAn

Destination: North Lake Tahoe

Executive Summary

W MULTI-DESTINATION COMPARATIVE REPORT
TRIP

Period: Bookings as of June 30, 2012
CONFIDENTIAL: Reproduction or further distribution prohibited

Overview/Based on data from 16 reporting MTRiP Destinations/(see Destination Listing at bottom of page 6)

d.N

. North Lake
a, Last Month Occuancy: Industry-Wide High / Low and Average for Month vs North Lake Tahoe Occupanc High Low Ave Tahoe
Historic Actual Occupancy for Last Month 62.1% 28.1% 35.4% 44,6%
% Change In Historic Actual Occupancy for Last Month 48.9% 4.8% 17.9% 9.3%
h. Last Month ADR: Industry-Wide High / Low and Average for Month vs North Lake Tahoe ADR
Historic Actual Average Dally Rate for Last Month $290 $121 5165 5189
9% Change in Historic Actual Average Daily Rate for Last Month 15.2% 3.0% 3.4% 7.0%
¢. Next Month Occuancy: Industry-Wide High / Low and Average for Month vs North Lake Tahoe Occupancy
Occupancy On-The-Books for Next Month 67.2% 29.8% 42.0% 50.5%
% Change in Occupancy On-The-Books for Next Month 60.9% 6.8% 9.5%| -14.0%
ext Month ADR: Industry-Wide High / Low and Average for Manth vs North Lake Tahoe ADR
Average Dally Rate On-The_Books for Next Month $328 $136 $188 §236
9% Change In Average Daily Rate On-The-Books for Next Month 19.4% 2,5% 3.8% 4.6%

data series bar, All ather Destinations are represented with a Green data serles bar,

on charts by a blue line data set.

DESCRIPTION: The Mutli Destination Comparative Report compares occupancy and average dally rate (ADR) between the Base Destination and all other MTRIP reporting
destinations. ; In all cases, the Base Destination Is reppresented on the far left of the tables and the far left of the charts. The Base Destination s differentiated on chargs with a Red

All data Is sorted In descending order from highest to lowest and left to right, with the all destinallon average on the far right of the tables. All destination average Is differentiated

Individual destination data may be obtained through the Multi-Destination Comparative Enhanced report, avallable by contacting MTRiP at the address below

Capyright 2009-2011, MTRIP, LLC. All Rights Reserved, Information provided here Is CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and Is the excluslve property of MTRIP LLC. Itis expressly not for reproduction,
distributlon publication or any other dissemination without the express written permisslan of MTRIP, LLC. Sample reports may be provided to Interested persans, specifically for purposes of thelr
evaluation of a potentlal subscription and ara subject to Copyrights of this product. Data and Metrlcs represented on this report are representative of the Sample Propertles only and may not ba
representative of the entire Community or Industry. Persans using this data for strateglc purposes do so at thelr own risk and hold MTRIP harmless.




paniasey subRy [y
277 d L 6002 () Wwbukdon

- B S A e S N D S e {00gAYIUQ  IUOISIH >
[E303 SYUOW
sjoegayiug 71930 ZT-AON Fqng=le] TT-dag TT-8ny zi-nr ZT-unr ZT-ARIN ZTady ZT-1eN 21-g84 ZT-uer
%0
=¥
2, ik Pl
%3 3 %9 &
=E w.wn 2 S
£ 2 i - %01
=, = s
= =
5! w N et 3
%9k 3 W %I ﬁ
K g ES & I {—
3 = wm‘o
%ET
-..nw £3 ®| %le b 5
. = =% - %O0E
o ES
2 ol
%GE L
4 szy (M| L~ J
r %0t
R
2 = - =
A B o3
%EP
%08
E %ES %S k.
ES )
3 % L %09
2 %
o
23282.33y uoREUSQ (| == = F %0L
SUONIEURS3 [ENPIAPU] JAYI0 B 8
F3
20yeL e YHoN 3 3
ﬁ . %08

23e82438y uonBURSS( ||V R SUOIIBUNSS A [ENPIAIPU] (| SA SOUE]L 93BT YLION
BlE(] 15823404 pue S1I03ISIH
210 ‘0€ unf jo se uoseas ZT0zZ/1T0zZ 21eY Aouednaag

3-1d

o4 938y Auednaap



panlesey by iy
OT1 4L 6002 (2} bukdon

P (T, i e S e s i e ————— $)o0g ayz up FIM0ISIH

>
>

[E301 sjquow 1T 113 Tt T 11 1T T TT ABN 1T Ty T T
$300g Y3 UQ 23Q "SA ZT I2QAON 'SAZT ACN 20 "SAZT PO dog'sA g1 desany “saZT3ny Inf'SAZT INf ENr-sazpunr SagTAepy Jdy 'sa ZrTidy SAZTJBIN 924 °SAZT G4 UM SATT uer

21282133y UORBURSI( ||V e
suofjeuisaq [enpinpul Jayl0 B
Q0ye) e YUON mm—)

93eJany uoljeURSa( ||V B SUORBUNSS UM [ENPIAIPU] ||y SA S0YEL 3YET YHON
ZTOT ‘0€ aunr jo se TTOZ/0TOZ SA 2102/1T0Z 91y Aouednoog w1 aSuey) Juadiad

%00T-

9%08-

%08~

%0t

%02~

%0

%02

%0¥

%09

%08

%00T

a1ey Auednaop up eFuey) usalad

--”



pentasay siybry |Iv
OT1 4L 6002 (2) ubBuAdon

- sjoog ayy ug | omorsiy

TR0 TT-any zr-nr ZT-unr TT-Aew
M
A
A
= w88l ..»as -
cols i
— ——— —h
= 06LS 5 4
i, S, £
=
:.Grmm o
P o
g g

82£s

T6is | B

21283188y UONBUNSAQ ||V emtpemn

nsaq [enpIAPY] S0 B

so0ye] eT LON NN

21e82488y uoneunsa( [y 3 SUORBURSSQ UMAI |ENPIAIPU] [V SA 20UE] 2)ET YMON

ElEQ 1SB32404 PUE JLI03SIH

ZTOZ ‘0 unf Jo se uoseas Z10z,/TTOZ 21,y Ajieq aSetony

00T$

00z$

00€$

(=]
3
Ajleq adeseny

¢ ajey

00s%

009%

00L$

0083

5L



pentasay sIb [y
OTT dLI 6002 (9) 3uBuddon

mrmemem- ———— —————— ettt ————— - syoog 3yl upj ouolsiy

18301 syzuow 1 TT AON T T T T it T Ay 1T T ey T

[

T

SIC0g IR UQ I3 SAZTIBA SAZTAON PO 'SAZT IO da5'SAZT da58ny sATT ANy IN[SAZTINT fUnf'SAZTUNT SAZTABIN JdvSAZTIdY “SAZTJR o< "SA TG94 uef'sA ZT uer

%6~

%€~
o7

Wk

%8~

rzll

%Lp®

2123398y UONBUNSA( ||V et

suoneunsaq [enpinpul B0 =

20yel ayE] YHON S

a8elaAY UOREUNSIQ |V '8 SUCKEURSSA WAl [ENPIAIPU] [[B SA 30YE] S)ET YLON
ZT0Z ‘0€ 2unr 4o se TT0Z/0TOZ SA ZT0Z/TTOT 218y Ajeq aSesany Ul aSuey) Juadiag

%001~

%08-

%09~

%0t~

%02~

%02

%0t

%00T

Hay uy a8ueyd %

3-1%



pansasay s Iy
T dRILI 60T (0) uBuAdon
%0T __.Ewn. 935 %0 %L %E %E %L %8 %IT %Y1 %bT %ST %ST %EE %St %6 [B301 S UOW 3008 Y1 UO
%60 69T~ S%HET- %8 %L wmum.. 96E~ 24T %T 56T %t S5t *Im %9 %TT %LT e~ [B301 SYIUOW JLIo3SIH|
%E Jsest- %T1- [0 %0 %0 %1 %I %2 565 %€ %t %5 %L %6 %ST %1 {2303 pueJo)
LI~ 1%6L5= %ES- %61 %Lt %St %St %I %02~ 6LT %Z- %61 %TT %LT %15 %19 %8 A 11920 °sA ZT 290
%t %66~ %T9- %S5~ %25 WIS %St %0E~ LT~ kg4l %61~ %ET- %Y %t %SL %Y3E HIE ! TT AON "SA ZT ACN
%92 %85t~ %GBT~ %T %6 %ST %IE %EE %IS 6TS %0L %L0T %6TT %ZST 2%05T %B6E %L m TIROSAZT PO
%6LT %92~ %1 %9T- %ET- %6~ %t T %0 %E %8 %TT %ET %0E %29 HLL %55 H TT dag sazr dag
%8BT E %01~ %T- %E %LT %L %8BT %1 %ET S6ET %1E %TE %R6E %661 %65 %ST m 1T 3ny 'sa 21 ny
%01 %t %6~ %S %9 %L %0T %IT %ET %9T %6T HTT %6 %6SE %BE 96T9 Ed 810 TTIM'SA 2T Inf
%8BT I%ET- %6E- %€ %E %S %9T %LT %6T %6T %L %8BT %0E %EF LY %61 %6 SHOISIH  [TT unpesa zT unf
%ET %P~ %6= %8~ 568~ %L T %0T %TT %YT %62 %6T %IE %LE %921 %E6E0 %6~ TT Ao *sa ZT Aepy
%L %TE %0€- %02 56T %LT- %ST- %L~ %E= Ead %1 %T %0T %ST SvE 9665 %Y TT dy "sa ZT Jdy
b %Y %P1 %ET~ %01~ %6~ %5- %t %t 26C %T %E %t %tr 6L %L %C TT 421\ "SA ZT oIy
Rz I%ET- %ST- HTT- 50T %L %5~ bl 6T~ %0 %0 %S %L 260T %ET %6T %6071~ TT 923 'SATT Qad
565" %6EE- %S8T- %92~ %e- %PT- Yt %1- %1~ %60 %E % %S %8 %L %6 %LT- TT Uef sA ZT uer
EEEEE Buided Buped Buped dutzed Zued Fuped Juped ue Hued Juped duped Buped Aued Auped Luioe: soyel paJediliod SYIUOA 220
uoneunsagnyl 1soyeam 1s98uoas 1s93uons 1538uons 1se8uons 1s93uons 15e8uons 1593uons 1seuons 1598uoas 1so8ucns 1533uons 1s38uons 1s93ucays 1seduons  aneyyuoN
PEN an PN DEN RN WaN BEN vEN RN RN 3N RN DEN N
ZT0Z ‘OF aunf o se ajey Asuednaog ui auey) 9%
:mﬁ %L %8 %6 %L1 41T %ET %ET %ST 55T %91 591 %LT %zT %ST %.LT %02 €103 Syauow Sjoog 3y2 UQ
%6E %82 %82 %0¢E %TE %ZE uﬁm %E %YE 36SE %SE % T %EY 265t %TS %SS %2 |303 SLIUOW J|I0ISTH|
8z %81 %6T %Iz %12 %ET % %T %Sz %42 %LZ %52 %0E %2E %LE %0t %EE 12303 puesd
%9 %T %2 %T k14 %E %E %E %Y %S %L %3 %6 %0T %0T %IT %y A <1020
%T %0 %0 %0 %0 %L %I %T %T %€ %Z %E %E %tr %Y %9 %S H TT-ACN
%9 %T %6T %T 9%6E %E %t Fi4 %y B %9 %9 %L 6L %6 HTL %91 m -0
%1 1%T %€ %S %5 %8 %0T %IT %CT %rT ST LT %8T %8T %02 %TT %6T ) ZT-dag
LT %ZT %L %ET %ST %LT %ST %0T %ET %rT %S¢ %6T %6T %9E %t %45 %0y : ZT-Gny
%It %9T %ET %9T %6C %0E %LE %BE %EE %0Y Ll Sty %S¥ %S %99 %49 %08 210 ZT-inf
%SE 96T 96T [%3T HET %B8T %8BT 9662 %LE 969E %BE 9601 kiad ST RIS %679 RSy Hewsy (ZT-unr
%ST %0 %E %t %Y %L %IT %CT %ET %ST %ST %LT %1T %ST %6LT %0E %82 TT-Aey
%ET 1%L %8 %6 %9T 9%8T %6T %6T %0T 62T %ST %LT %8T HIE %EE %8E ka4 ZT-1dy
%ES %ZE %TE %L %Str %St %S %St %ZS %95 %T3 %C9 %ED %S9 %99 %SL %S ZT-e
%S %62 %9E [ %2E %0t %Lt %Lt %05 %ES %95 %8S %65 %19 %ES %69 %TL %Lt ZT-934
%6t %02 %8T [%8T S6CE BLE HEY GEY %ot %87 [26TS %ES %SS %99 %629 %rL %EE cT-uer
Fedauddy AouednddQ  Asuednado Auednizo  Aduednaso Auedmaao  Aduednooo Auvednado  Aduednido Aouednddo Aouednaoa Aouednaso Asuednoae  Aduednaoo Aduednazo Aduedndzo 20yey AduedndaQ jo yiuow
UoREUNSIQ Y| 1soMOT  ISUAYVEN ISR PEN IS3yBY AN IsudiyTEN 1SS ON SRy RN IRYSIY RN 1RuSiy N 1ySiy DeN  1seyliy ey 3soysiy pEN IBEYPEN  IPYTIH IIyFY pEN  aye] yuoN
Z10Z ‘0g 2unr jo se a3ey Aauednaap

WYTsond #IAVISIV raAve; NIVIRODOW

d'al L N

ZTOZ ‘0€ dunr yo sy
Hoday aanesedwo) uoneunsag-nin
Hoday Aduednoog SuiBpot aoye) e yuoN

3-14



pansasay b Iy
OTT LN 6002 {2) 14Buddon

Sled saumpn
1A
apuniRL

SSELIMOUS

30ye) 23e7 anog
Apyeed

20ye1 DYET YUON

Jojayoeg Junow 0 ‘Awwne) Junung eauay

Saye yolweny alpuuaalg

Juolshay 9217 Janeag

uteuney saddon uddsy
5NC 02 NI g3anTn!

“(yasep Uy Woses Junuioyad-15aq a3 Aessaoau 0u S| I2qLasON Ut Wosos Sulwiopad-1saq ays 5-3) Supios anbjun e sey pouad awn yaeg

“AJENUIPYUCD SALaS3Id 01 UIPDIY DUT SAUBL LIOSIY

SIMYHD 3 STIEVL TTV HOJ SILON
%0 1%9= %8~ %t~ %E- % %1- %1~ %T %T %t 93 %8 %6 %TT %8T %1~ IBI0 SzuoW SHo0g 3 UD
%T %L T~ %8~ %S~ % %T= %0 % % % %T %t %S %9 969 7oL 96t |B301 SLRUOW JUOISIH|
% %11~ %8~ %0~ %Z" %6C %T ET4 %T %E %E %E %E %Y %Y %9 %~ |E301 pURIg)
T %CZ- %602 60T %I~ %" %~ %€ % % %Il WET %EC %669 HEL %68 %9 E- e 11230 'SAZT 320
%bT- %2~ %1 %T %9 %6 %0T %ZT %ET %ST %0T %12 %0t %EST %ST- b TTAON "SA ZT AON
%8 %6T- %49~ %9~ %t %E- %6T %6 %T %ET %LT %TE %St %89T %S ., TI PO SAZT PO
5691 6L~ %9- %9 %65 %t %6E- %T- %L %L %8 %TT %0t %8¥ %E- i TT dagsa gy dag
%t~ %52~ %0 %T Ez4 %E %E %t %t 9L %ZT %ET %9T HLT %E . T13ny 'sAZT Sny
S84 962~ %0 %E %€ %t %6 %y %9 %9 %8 %L %TT %65T %S 210 TTINM*SAZT (o1
%5~ %~ %E %6E %RE 95E %t C|%Y %9 %9 %9 96L LT %ST. %L SHOBIH  |TTUN[*SAZT Unf
%P1~ %8- %5 %t~ %2- %2 % %S %8 %6 %6 %6 %0T %ET %t TT AR A ZT Aoy
%8~ %5- %t 96E- %60 % %6ZL ST %LT %TT %ST 6T kel %LP %9 TIdy sAZT idy
%68 %E- biTad %61 560 %T %T %T %1 %L %L Dot 565 %ZT HE- TT 4B "SAZT Jeln
%6~ %L 569~ %E- %0 %1 96T %T %E %Y % %S %28 %PT 566~ TL g2 SAZT g4
%9 %9~ %65 %5- et %1 %T %L %1 %7 %L %8 90T %PT 58 TI UB[-SAZT Uer
T ‘duped Suned Buped Buned Huwped Suped duped uped Buped Bued Buped duped Buned Zuped 20yeyl HAY 40 Lauopy
UOREURSSJ Y 1SEAM 1sa8uons 1s98uons 1593ucns 1533uons 15s28uons 1593uons 1508uons 1s33uons 1sa8uons 1598uons 1s3Suons 15a3uons safuens wofuons  axe yuoN
PN N RN N RN wan RN AN WA AN LEN PEN EN RN
TT/0TOZ SATT/TTOZ *ZTOZ ‘0 2unf o se apey Afreq adeseny u 38ue o
0ZTS 134 9ETS 9ETS LETS LY1S 0ST$ 0STS rS1S SSTS T0ZS SOZS 502 TETS LZES 9TZ$ 1230 mgoom Y3 ug)
YITS EPTS Z8T$ T91S LLTS T6TS I8 1S 8272 STS 9TES 0ZES £9ES 09ES 6LES L0T$ 12301 SYIUoL J0ISIH
9TTS BETS m.mm L9T§ SLTS 081$ 881$ |sets T22S L2T5 9928 BLZS _m.an 9IEES STES TT2S |E30} pueJs)
[prs (7573 TETS EETS 9EZS 8EZS 6E2$ 8925 87ES T9ES 1595 T195 8798 2695 s0L$ v57S N
655 585 L6 6TTS ZTIS LTTS TELS SETS 9ETS ESTS £LTS T6TS SETS 66TS 00ZS TETS i ZT-AON
03 958 2L 6.8 585 ses vITS BTTS 6TTS 22T$ 62T$ BETS 0TS Eaasy 1S 79T$ i |erw0
165 €65 001$ TOTS 0T1S 743 [638 LPTS LYTS BYTS T9TS T91S LTS €728 SEZTS €8IS [ z1-das
TTTS vTTS 7ZTS STTS SETS YIS rris Lagsd SYTS €915 S6TS 205 6025 9TTS 6625 el m ZT-any
TZTS SZTS 6215 9ETS SEIS LETS (4% 13443 95T1S BSTS PLIS v6TS S0ZS £TTS 8ZES 9EZS 610 ZT-Inr
065 L6S STIS ETTS T2TS TTIS BZTS DETS EETS SHTS 35TS 818 Z81S 7615 0625 68TS suesiH  [ZT-unr
LTS LS S8$ 385 965 TS STTS LTT5 STIS TZTS 7ZTS STIS 62TS 8ETS 6ETS £STS ZT-AeIn
285 0TS 9TTS EETS LETS YT 09TS ELTS 08T$ 96TS T0ZS 90Z$ [g4a3 6528 £82S LTS ZT-ady
E0TS SETS LLTS Y615 £TZS LTTS 34 £STS S92 E6CS 78ES T6ES E6ES 8ZYS TEYS 0ZZ$ TT-1BjA
arany TS 99T TLTS SLTS LETS L2725 2528 6LZ$ 0625 BYES T8ES 8IS ovts SS7S 09ZS Z1-q3d
gy ESTS £STS SSTS 6SIS P6TS Laras ELgay 0£z$ 8LZ5 s5g¢ LLES T6ES 6015 1152 LTTS cT-uer
HAY 3samon Hay ¥av' Hay Hav Havy ¥ay ¥av ¥ay Hav Hay yav Havy Hav uav aoyeL HAY jo yuow
IRUBYIEN IPUIY BAN 1SUEIY DAN I5RYT DN ISBUBIY RN 3SAYIN DAN 152UBY DN 1SRG IEN IS BN 35ay3iy HaN By AN 1Y INeN 1Sy XN sayBi eN  aNE] tRsoN

WEHGAN: NITVESIW TTAVHL HMIVANACK

ZTO0Z ‘0E aunr jo sy

uoday aaneredwo) uoneunsag-RINA
voday yay SwiSpo7 soye] axe] yuon

ZTI0Z ‘OF aunr jo se axey Apreq aSesany

315



@ ——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

August 1, 2012

Subject: Tahoe City Visitor Information Center Resolution Plan

From: Emily Detwiler, Visitor Information Services Manager

Decision Considerations: At the last NLTRA Board meeting the Board directed staff to
do the following:

e Ensure that the Tahoe City Visitor Information Center is not in competition with
local businesses and to implement procedures to ensure that it’s not. Also ensure
that VIC computers are not used in a competitive way.

Staff Actions: Staff conducied a second meeting with concerned retailers/service
providers in the community on Tuesday, July 24" to discuss the actions and procedures
that were put in place since the first meeting to alleviate competition with local

businesses.

O

Computer Kiosk screen keyboards were disabled and the keyboard
hardware and mice were removed. Currently visitors can only go to
GoTahoeNorth.com, Nextbus.com and the TMA/TNT’s websites and
can ONLY click through to businesses linked on those sites.

A number of products were sold at wholesale costs to a neighboring
local business that sold the same/or similar products.

A number of items were pulled from the floor and will not be sold to
visitors.

Staff will always question sales reps to ensure that products are not
sold anywhere else in Tahoe City and if so, will not carry the product.
Staff has been diligently looking for local products and working with
local artisans to carry their products in the Visitor Center with the
above in mind.

Staff has been looking for new ways for the VIC to become
sustainable by marketing local businesses through: sponsorship
opportunities such as kiosk rentals, business of the month and free
ticket sales for Chamber Members having events.

e Create a Visitor Information Center Oversight Task Force that includes concerned
business owners as well as supportive Board and staff members.

O

Staff created an application for the Tahoe City Visitor Information
Center Task Force to be sent out to already-noted interested parties
and the Chamber email list. Interested party applications will be
reviewed and members will be selected by the Executive Committee.

-1



The task force will consist of the following: 1-lodging member, 1-
activity business member, 1-restaurant member, 1-service industry
member and 4-retail members. This Task force will review current
operations of the Visitor Center and look for ways to improve it in the
future. (Application in packet)

e Staff to engage with community and business owners to address complaints
immediately.

o Staff created a Visitor Information One-Sheet and reached out to the
community face to face to discuss the Visitor Information Center
opportunities. Staff went out to the following areas of Tahoe City:
The Cobblestone Mall, The Cobblestone Grove, The Boatworks Mall,
The Lighthouse Shopping Center and many businesses on the main
street.  Staff will continue to reach out to the Tahoe City business
members and the surrounding business members to discuss the
Visitor Center business opportunities. This information was also
delivered through Biz Bytes. (One sheet in packet)

le-Z




P ——
L

et

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Task Force Application
Tahoe City Visitor Information Center

The Tahoe City Visitor Information Center Task Force will be made up of people from the following types
of businesses:

1-Lodging
1-Activity business
1-Restaurant
1-Service Industry
4-Retall

An effort will also be made to have representation from geographic areas within the North Lake Tahoe
Region. If you are interested in being a part of the Task Force please fill out the application and submit it
to Emily@puretahoenorth.com. The North Lake Tahoe/Chamber/CVE Executive Board will review the
applications and appoint the Task Force. :

Company Name:

Type of Business:

Contact Name: Title:

Phone: Email:
Address:
PO Box or Street City State Zip

Length of Residency or involvement in the community:

Reason for wanting to participate on the task force:

Resort Association Visitors & Convention Bureau Chamber of Commerce
530.581.8700 800.462.51%6 530.581.6900 Q —-3

PO Box 5459 = Tahoe City, CA 96145 - www.GoTahoeNorth.com u Fax 530.581.1686




e
g -_—

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CYB | Resort Association

Visitor Information Center Opportunities

The spacious, inviting, state of the art Visitor Information Center in Tahoe City is quickly becoming a
cornerstone in Tahoe City’s vibrant downtown. It is also the front porch of the community and often the
first stop for 200,000 visitors who are searching for lodging, restaurants, relocation information,
shopping, attractions, activities, directions, and ideas for a unique Tahoe experience. Showcase your
business and help welcome gusts to the region by taking advantage of the many opportunities that help
visitors craft a very memorable and personal vacation.

FREE to All Members

As a member of the Chamber of Commerce, you have access to some free advantages. Get free
exposure to your business by displaying your collateral at the Tahoe City Visitor Information Center. In
peak seasons we get hundreds of visitors asking for information a day- membership guarantees priority
referrals and collateral placement!

Conference Room Rental
Our conference room is ideal for meetings where you invite up to 15 people. Your rental includes free
Wi-Fi access and a White wall, not just a white board — but a whole wall to write on!

Kiosks:

This rolling 3 —sided display has 1 side available for rent. You are welcome to change your display daily
and encouraged to have staff available to promote your message. You can move your kiosk outside
during operational hours.

Window Display

This is a street front opportunity for displaying several pictures/flyers of your business. It's ideal for
seasonal activities, points of interest and where you can rent equipment. You are welcome to update
your display throughout your rental time.

Suggestions: use QR codes etc

“Coffee at the Chamber” Presenting Sponsor
e The Center will sell your coffee in 1 Ib bags in a special section
e You are the supplier of coffee service for our conference room meetings and visitors.
e Includes sponsorship signage wherever coffee is served in the center.

Concierge Corner
Highlight your business through the Concierge service that will offer tickets, tours, activities, dining,

reservations and lodging suggestions to visitors .




Relocation Package

We live, work and play here — and many others want to do the same! The center sends packets filled
with helpful information to our potential neighbors and business owners. Let them know who you are
and what services you provide BEFORE they move here.

Business of the Week and Month
Your brochure will be prominently displayed at our attractive counter and sign in area.
Monthly rates

Unique Display Corner
Build your own display to show off your product in an eye-catching, possibly interactive display. You
have a floor area of 4x6’ to bring in your unique displays (farge artwork, podiums, rugs etc)

Event Sponsors
Our center is a gathering place for locals and visitors alike due to, in part, our special events that we
plan to hold on a regular basis. Below are a few of the events that we are considering. Logo placement
and “sponsored by” on all promotion pieces including flyers, banners and easels. Please check with our
staff for additional opporiunities:

o Wine tastings
Book signings
Interpretive talks
Artist receptions
Business meet and greets

0 0 O O

For more information on these opportunities, or for a free consultation on how
the Visitor Information Center can help your business please contact:

Deanna Frumenti, Membership Manager
530-581-8764

Deanna@puretahoenorth.com

-S




ea
——
@ﬁ

nhorth lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

August 1, 2012

Subject: Membership Update
From: Deanna Frumenti, Membership Manager

Decisions and Considerations:
e No decision is being requested from the Board
e Staff will provide an oral status report at the meeting

2012 July Membership Update:

For the month of July we had 9 new members:
Truckee Tahoe Pet Lodge

Tahoe Pilates Co.

Market 28

Enviro-Rents

Service Master Clean

Williard’s

RMC

As You Wish Catering

Uprising Paragliding

3 write-offs: Reason:

Reno-Tahoe Limousine Did not pay last years fees, will rejoin again in the fall after
peak season is over

Eco-Print & Imaging Out of Business

Simonian Flooring Does not feel that the Chamber has been a value in the past

Will consider rejoining in the fall

10 renewing members:

Ann Poole Weddings

The Weekly

Crest Café

Cal Neva

Holiday House/Windsurf Tahoe
Shooting Star Bed and Breakfast
Adam and Hayes Law

Tahoe Music Institute

The Strategic Marketing Group
Village Toys




WebLink
The Business Directory for GoTahoeNorth.com has been launched. Two weeks before

the Business Directory launched we implemented an email and social media campaign to
drive our members to go online and view it. There is a promotion for the first five
members who call and inquire about enhancing their business listing to receive a free
online coupon. This is done in an eftort to upsell membership tiers and to create coupons
for members to view.

Mixer Schedule
For 2013 we will be holding only 1 mixer a month (excluding July which will have no

mixers scheduled) and 1 alternative networking event. A networking event is a small
private gathering held by a business at any point during the day for a target group. These
events can be anything from speed networking, wine gatherings, business and bagel
chats, lunch and learns, etc. This will be an RSVP event and host up to 20 people.

Education Schedule
In an effort to provide more value to our members, the classes for the 2012-2013 year

will provide locally held training opportunities. We are currently looking at adding more
certification classes and provide member locations for online test taking. In an effort to
keep the business owner aware of changes in laws and regulations, an annual legislative
breakfast is being considered. This breakfast will be a forum for members to learn and
ask questions about the changes that may affect their business.




@ __.."*,.

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resart Association

North Lake Tahoe’s #1 Resource for Business & Community Information
Event and Education $chedule

August
3  Mixer-The Potlach 5-7

Incline Village

8 Ribbon Cutting- North Lake Tahoe Shuttle TBA

September

13 Mixer-North Lake Tahoe Bonanza 5-7
Incline Village

18 ChamberEd Class: Networking 4-5
18 Mixer-Resort at Squaw Creek 5-7
Holiday Mixer

20 Mixer- Incline Village Community Hospital 5-7
Renovations’ Celebration



&é
M—._
@ ——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

August 1, 2012

Subject: North Lake Tahoe Water Shuttle Update: Marketing and Monitoring Plans

From: Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning, Joint Committee,
TNT/TMA

Water Shuttle Pilot Program Update:
e No Board action is necessary at this time
e Agreements signed by Tahoe Transportation District , 4 dock owners, and vessel
operator
Web site activated: North Lake Water Shuttle.com
Information rack cards with schedules and contacts printed
Reservation system in place
TRPA permit in place
Engineer dock report completed
Vessel to be in the lake by week’s end
Final US Coast Guard inspection and noise measurement underway
Scheduled service to begin August 3
Service will run daily through September 30

Decision Considerations:
e Continue all aspects of marketing plan elements as shown in attached progress report
e Conduct monitoring and evaluation of 2012 operating season as shown in attached
proposal
e Collect data needed to make improvements in pilot program operation in future years
e Necessary funding for marketing and monitoring is including in approved budget

Tourism Master Plan/Strategic Goals:

By 2016, transportation systems within the North Lake Tahoe area will effectively link
visitor destinations, recreation and lodging products with increased ridership on service
and recreational routes of 20% (3% per year).

By 2016, the organization will have provided advocacy for all project and program
development that aligned with our mission.

Committee Action:
e Reviewed and approved the attached 3 task 2012 water shuttle monitoring plan
e Present findings, analysis, and recommendations to Joint Committee in
October/November 2012




3ny-g
aueq
auog
paxoog
ssa20ud uj
auoq
ssaa04d u|
suog
sso20.d y|
8ny 19187

8ny-¢
§524804d U]
INdV/HeL
auoq
B8uiuueid
ss3004d Y|
Suipuany
pauels
g4 Bulod-ug

1aydesdoioyd
HO-I1
AL 30yel
SHIYS
pdsmapn
olped QML
suollealgnd
sudis jeuolroadid
sdeipn 1e0g
S1sE|q jlewy
sAepsinyl aaydondl Aeqgyuel sodxgzig
400D 01 100P - UOIINGLIISI]
49p[04 PaIIIIaD
spe pJeoq uQ
3p02 YO
1831U00 Aep 3uo Jed ON
W02 1ISURI1S0URISYE| SUIGLUCT
sBunaay easy
SISER|AI SSAUd
BIP2A [BI20S

SWoo. {310y NI

YINL/iegquiey)
53pING J01ISIA

$$9204d U] NG /21312U0KU0)/5181[3YS SNG /5181504 /SPaY2s

S2INPIYIS JAUWWNS YUA auog
auoq
auoq
auoq

31INYS J21BAL F0YR) e YLION

(el21e]0D YINL paulquio)
Sunund/uolonpoid

pJED yoek udisaq
8uipuesg / 0801

weldoud j0 awen

Sunanien

ZT0T ‘L7 AInr s1epdn AL
11oday ssai804d

ue|d uonejuawsajdw] 13 Sunayie 23INYS J91eM\ 20ye] et YIIoN

q-2



auogdl

1oday uapu)
s1|ed suoyd Jo A|eL

auoq SIaGINU AJusBJ3WD SaLsnpU| aulaul4
ssao0ud uj $3I2UaBIBWS 10} SIBQWINU |99 YRIS VAL
ssao0ud uj 1e0¢ 3yl uo duy aye) 01 sjuady
guluiesy Jeis AL '8 HP1S J21U37) JOLSIA
JIBAI-A 40) SAn0Y JO + SABDP T BuplIOM 30U UBYM BUI| S,3UDBY UO [1BWISIIO0A puk sauoyd JIA0 2XEL {|IM JBIS VIAL
shep g Modiiy aoye -ousy ay] je Wady Ja1us) JOUSIA A PRISMSUR 3] [[IM S3UoYd
ssa004d uj S1U33Y [j8 YlIM PaJBA0D 3¢ ||IM SPJepUR]S pue suolleldadx]
_ IIAIDS JDWIOISND)
B2JY UO1B2II3Y BISIA 30Ye] SUIpR{IX3 S0P ||V $yson| ped)
ssa00.d U| suoday
auoq (sAep g) duy aa3je xed 0y Juas Asaing
auog jlews xed 0} suoreLILUO)
auoq Buniapdiy ssajdaded
$5930.d U| gunpuoday Alleg
auo(q lsuyiny
auoQ IUN022Y yueg

Em._mo._m SUOI1BAIDSDY

180 40 BWI1 320|9
SUin|Al/a01nf/981407)
$53.1d/531AU|

AL 20YeL



TRANSPORTATION PLANNING AND
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

2690 Lake Forest Road, Suite C

Post Office Box 5875
= i Tahoe City, California 96145
IRANSPORTAT ONe. (530) 583-4053 * FAX: 583-5966

July 10, 2012

Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

PO Box 5459

Tahoe City, CA 96145

RE: North Tahoe Water Shuttle Monitoring 2012

Dear Mr. Treabess:

Per your request, LSC Transportation Consultants, Inc. is pleased to present our proposal to
monitor and evaluate the NLTRA’s North Tahoe Water Shuttle for the 2012 operating season.
As a demonstration project, a key element in the overall program will be collecting the data
needed to make improvements in the operation of the service for future years. We propose to
conduct this work in the following tasks.

Task 1: Onboard Passenger Surveys

LSC staff will ride all runs of two days of the service, in mid-August. Using the attached form,
we will interview passengers (no more than one passenger in each travel group), obtaining
information on passenger demographics, perception of the service, and overall trip patterns. The
survey results will be input into a spreadsheet program and analyzed.

Task 2: Review Service Data

Over the course of the operating season, LSC will obtain completed Captain’s Logs that have
been filled out by Fineline staff, recording the ridership by stop, type of rider, and schedule
adherence. We will enter this into spreadsheets on a weekly basis, and use it to keep a running
total of ridership and on-time performance.

After the end of the service season, LSC will collect the following additional information:

o Access the reservation system and use it to identify information such as the residence
location, fare revenues, how far in advance reservations were made,

o Interview the property managers at each of the pier locations to gain their opinion about

how well the stop operated, how the service impacted other operations, any issues with
parking or passenger waiting areas, and their recommendations for future improvements.

T-4



Ron Treabess, NLTRA Page 2 July 10, 2012

¢ Interview the contractor staff to gain their opinion about the strengths and weaknesses of
the 2012 operating plan, and their recommendations for future improvements.

» Interview others involved in thee program (TMA staff, NLTRA staff, TTD staff} to gain
their opinion of strengths and weaknesses of the operating plan and recommendations for
future improvements.

s (btain all invoices associated with the Water Shuttle.

Task 3: Prepare Report

LSC will prepare a concise report presenting the information collected. We will conduct a
performance analysis that identifies measures such as passengers per vessel-hour, cost per
passenger-trip and subsidy per passenger-trip. This report will also present our findings
regarding the 2012 service, and recommendations for operations in 2013.

Schedule

We can provide a study report by the end of October, 2012, assuming that all costs for the
service are available at the end of September.

Cost Estimate
As indicated in the attached table, we estimate that this analysis will require $4,980 in
professional fees and other expenses to successfully complete. This cost estimate is based upon

LSC’s 2012 billing rates. We propose to conduct this study upon a "time and material” basis,
with a contract maximum of $4,980 that will not be exceeded without your prior approval.

A A A

We would be happy to discuss any changes to the scope or contractual arrangements that you
feel would be appropriate. Thank you for the opportunity to make this proposal. We look
forward to your reply.

Respectfully Submitted,

LSC Transportation Consultants, Inc. Accepted By

by % 7 ,Z_ Date

Gordon Shaw, AICP, PE, Principal

Encl: TABLE A: Cost Analysis




TABLE A: Cost Estimate
North Tahoe Water Shuttle Monitoting 2012

Total Hourly Rate (Including Principal  Engineer

Survey  Support  Total
Staff Staff Staff

Salary, Overhead, and Profit) $180 $80 $30 $40 Hours Total Cost

Task 1  Onboard Survey 2 6 24 6 38 $1,800

Task 2 Review Service Data 2 0 0 10 $1,000

Task 3 Report Preparation 8 8 0 2 18 52,160

TOTAL 12 22 24 8 66 $4,960
ADDITIONAL EXPENSES

Printing/Copy Costs $20

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS  $4,980

Tt




North Tahoe Water Shuttle Onboard Passenger Survey

Date:

Time:

Surveyor:

Heilo, my name is and I'm conducting a survey of passengers on the water shutile. Would you
have a few minutes to answer some questions? (If no, thank them and move on)

1. Are you a visitor to Lake Tahoe, or a resident?

O Day Visitor

[0 Seasonal Resident

O Visitor Staying Overnight in Tahoe

O Full Time Resident

2. How many people are in your travel party on the boat today?

01 02 03

04 0O5 06 0O7

os 0O

3. How many of the people in your trave! party are 16 years old or younger?

0+ 02 O3

4. How many of the people in your travel party are 65 years old or older?
04 05 Oe6 O7

01 0O2 O3

04

Os 0Oe OI7

s 0O

b8 O

5. Does anyone in your travel party have a disability that makes it difficult to get around?

O No 3 Yes If yes, how many?

If yes, does anyone in your travel party

use a whaslchair? O No [J Yes If yes, how many?

o=

Homewood

~

What pler are you traveling from today?
O Tahoe City O Carnelian Bay

trip they are currently on, not their overall round trip)

a

Homewaood

8. How did you get to the water shuttle today?
£ By car {parked at stop)

O Tahoe City O Carnelian Bay

O Other bus 1 Walked B Bike

B By car (dropped off)
O Other

9. (If parked at stop) Where did you park? (Use last line for “other”)

O Tahoe Vista

0 Tahoe Vista

What pier are you traveling from to? (/f they say the same stop, ask about the specific one-way

O TART Bus

Homewood Tahoe City Carnelian Bay Tahoe Vista
O West Shore Café B Marina/Boatworks 0O Garwoods O Boat Ramp/Baach
L3 Ski Area [} Jackpine Lot O On Highway I On Highway
O On Highway [J On Highway 0O Across Highway 1 On National Avenue

2

(W

(]

O

10. Are you making a round-trip today on the water shuttle? [ Yes

O No

q-7



11. if no, how are you getting back to where you started your trip?

[0 Bus O Bike O Walking/Biking O Getting picked up/dropped off [0 Other

12. What will you be doing as part of your trip today? (Mark alf mentioned)

O Shopping O Visiting Museum [ Going to Beach or Other recreational destination

0O Dining O Just riding the shutile 0 QOiher

13. How did you iearn about the Water Shuttle?
O Internet O Print Advertisement O Friend/Family 0 Saw the boat/stop

1 Other

14. On a scale of 1 to 5, with 1 baing poor and 5 being excellent, please rate the service on the
following factors

Attractiveness of the boat 1 2 3 4 5
Ease of gelting on/off the boat 1 2 3 4 5
Schedule 1 2 3 4 5
Fare Level 1t 2 3 4 5
Reservation process 1 2 3 4 5
Overall 1 2 3 4 5

15. If you were not riding the Water Shuttle today, what do you think you would have been doing
instead?
O Driving to the same destination O Driving to a different destination
1 Biking or walking [ Staying home

3 Other

16. Do you have any suggestions to improve the Water Shuttie?

17. Should the Water Shuttle be operated in future years? O Yes C1No [ Maybe




_——
@ E—

horth lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
August 1, 2012

Subject: Wayfinding Signage Update for Area-Wide Site Plan
From: Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning, Joint Committee

Wayfinding Signage Program Update:

e Community Wayfinding Signage Design Standards Manual is complete pending final
review.

e Meeting with partnering agencies/organizations to obtain concurrence.

e Continue to provide Design Standards Manual to parties interested in developing
signage.

e Upon concurrence by partners, prepare RFP to solicit specific design and construction
documents necessary for permitting, fabrication, installation, and related costs of seven
pilot/demonstration signs as previously proposed.

e Infrastructure/Transportation Committee provided direction to prepare an area-wide
wayfinding signage site plan.

Decision Considerations:

e A RFP will be prepared to solicit proposals for preparation of an area-wide wayfinding
signage site plan.

e The plan will identify up to 50 specific signs, locations, wording, style, and costs for
design and installation throughout the Placer County portion of North Lake Tahoe.

e The plan will identify property ownership and permit requirements.

e The plan will identify existing signage to be consolidated or removed and a result of new
signage

e |Infrastructure funding request necessary to prepare the plan will be determined as part
of RFP process

e The RFP will be brought to the Joint Committee for review prior to release

Tourism Master Plan/Strategic Goals:
By 2014, there will be 30 wayfinding signs in place within the North Lake Tahoe region,
and 50 by 2016.

By 2016, the organization will have provided advocacy for all project and program
development that aligned with our mission.

Staff Recommendation:
* No Board action is necessary at this time

10-1



e@
T
——

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
August 1, 2012

Subject: Bicycle Friendly Community Application 2012
From: Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning, Joint Committee

Decision Considerations:
e The need to receive higher Bicycle Friendly Community certification from the League of
American Bicyclist
e Certification allows for national and international recognition as an outstanding
destination for bicycle enthusiasts to visit, and the ability for signage designation
Can reapply every two years
e Previous application to the League of American Bicyclist in 2010, prepared by consultant
LSC, provided the granting of honorable mention to North Lake Tahoe/Truckee
e As part of presentation, the League provided critique of measures needing improvement
in our area
e LSC proposal will ensure:
1. The need to work with the League staff to review suggested measures that will
raise our status to the higher level
2. The need to develop list of short term and long term action items for
implementation that will help obtain the higher Bicycle Friendly Community
certification
3. The need to coordinate and complete short term action items implementation
4. The need to resubmit the new application before the February 2013 deadline
Consultant LSC has all previous data, files, and working relationship with League
Funding of up to $4940 is available in 2012/13 Research and Planning budget

Tourism Master Plan/Strategic Goals:
By 2016, there will be a completed trail system linking all areas within the North Lake
Tahoe region resort triangle and West Shore to Incline Village.

By 2016, the North Lake Tahoe Region will dominate the California market as a
destination for alpine and Nordic skiing, biking, and paddle boarding/kayaking and in the
top 5 for nationwide winter alpine destination choice according to visitor surveys and
NSAA statistics.

By 2016, there will be additional lift of 200,000 seats into Reno Tahoe International
Airport and/or Sacramento Airport servicing Northeast and Southeast consumers as well
as other markets.

Committee Action:

e Joint Committee reviewed and approved the LSC proposal to prepare and resubmit the
Bicycle Friendly Community 2012 Application

|b~Z.




EQ
—
@ﬁ‘

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

August 1, 2012

Subject: Coordinated Skier Shuttle Alternatives Analysis

From: Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning, TNT/TMA

Coordinated Skier Shuttle Update:
¢ No Board action is necessary at this time
e |LSC has prepared draft plan for Truckee North Tahoe Transportation Management
Association
e Plan has been funded by 9 partners, including ski areas, Town of Truckee, and NLTRA
e Plan will be presented this month to the funding partners and others
¢ Plan introduction defines purpose of document attached

Decision Considerations:
e Document has laid out the general scope of the skier shuttle program with range of
options
e Key questions are included that stakeholders must answer to move forward with
implementation (Attached)

Tourism Master Plan/Strategic Goals:
By 2016, transportation systems within the North Lake Tahoe area will effectively link
visitor destinations, recreation and lodging products with increased ridership on service

and recreational routes of 20% (3% per year).

By 2016, the organization will have provided advocacy for all project and program
development that aligned with our mission.

10-3



North Tahoe/Truckee Coordinated Skier Shuttle
Alternatives Analysis

Prepared for the

Truckee / North Tahoe TMA

Prepared by

B

TRANSPORTATION
CONS%I LTANTS, INC.

LSC Transportation Consultants, Inc.

10-+l



——aa

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION PAGE
I 1 oo (1T o U 1
Study BackgrOUNG ... ....uveiiiiiiiiieci ittt ra e s e e e s s st rre s e s s re e e nresaean 1

Il Review of Existing Skier Shuttle Services.........ccovic e e 3
Summary of Existing Winter Skier Shuttle Services...........co v, 6

Il Service and Park-and-Ride Aernatives ..o e 9
Service ARETNatiVES ... e 9

L@ o= = 11T o T o 1 (SR 20
Park-and-Ride Faciliies ..o e e e 20

Ridership Potential ... e 23

IV Institutional, Marketing and Financial Strategies..........cccovvivcciccecn i 27
[nstitutional SIrategies ... ..viveei i 27
Marketing SIrategies ... e e 30

Review Financial Strategies............ e s 31

Vo Key QUESHIONS ... e 35

TABLE PAGE
1 Existing Ski Shuttle Ridership ... v en e e 7
2 Existing Skier Shutfle Services by Origin/Destination ..........cccovveeveevniivvrcrcce e, 8
3 Low Alternative AM Coordinated Skier Shuttle ..., 11
4 Low Alternative PM Coordinated Skier Shuttle Schedule .................coooo i, 12
5 Skier Shuttle Service Quality-Low Alternative ... e 13
6 High Alternative AM Coordinated Skier Shuttle Schedule .........cocciveiiiecciiceen, 16
7 High Alternative PM Coordinated Skier Shuttle Schedule................oocoiiiii s 17
8 Skier Shutile Service Quality-High Alternative .........cccieee e e 18
9 Annual Service Quantities and CoOStS........ccciiiiei e e 21
FIGURE _ PAGE
1 Coordinated Skier Shuttle Routes-Low Alternative ...........cooveinie i 10
2 Coordinated Skier Shuttle Routes-High Alternative ...........ooooeevii e, 15
3 Variation in Daily Skier Activity at Two North Tahoe Ski Areas............cccoccovvivvnvveieeenen, 19
4 Average Skier Activity by Day of Week in Mid Ski S2aS0N ......c.cccoecivvie i i iviiieic e, 19
5 Proportion of Total Regional Annual Skier Days at Each Resort.........ccoo oo 23
North Tahoe/Truckee Coordinated Skier Shuttle LSC Transportation Consultants, Inc.
Alternatives Analysis Page i

LO-S




_7 Section |
Introduction

STUDY BACKGROUND

The North Tahoe / Truckee / Donner Summit region comprises one of North America’s
largest concentrations of downhill ski areas, serving approximately 2,000,000 skier-days
per year. The downhill ski areas provide an attractive mix of ski/boarding experiences,
from family-friendly to extreme, but are up to 32 miles of trave! distance apart. Other
similar mountain resort regions have found that a skier shuttle program connecting the
various base and lodging areas helps to market the ski region as a whole o destination
skiers, while also solving traffic congestion and parking problems. Good examples, and
their ski areas, include:

» The Aspen/Snowmass area (Aspen Mountain / Snowmass / Aspen Highlands)

=  Summit County, Colorado (Breckenridge / Copper Mountain / Keystone)

= Park City/Summit County, Utah (Park City Mountain Resort / Deer Valley / The
Canyons)

Through previous planning efforts and discussions at various forums, such as the North
Lake Tahoe Resort Association and Truckee Tomorrow, a consensus has been growing
that North Tahoe/Truckee's attractiveness as a destination resort area could be
enhanced by the provision of a region-wide skier shuttle program. This program would
expand upon the initial segments currently operated by various ski areas to provide
visitors with the ability to reach all of North Tahoe’s ski areas from locations along the
state highway system, avoiding the need to drive in often inclement weather or
congested traffic conditions.

The intent of this current effort is to define service routes and schedules, institutional
arrangements, and financial arrangements to implement a coordinated skier shuttle
program for the 2012/13 season. Rather than a conceptual study, this process is
intended to result in a specific plan for service, including the following:

Route and stop locations

Schedule and hours of operation

Season of operation

Coordination with existing TART transit services
Monitoring and reporting plan

This program will focus on longer trips (between communities), rather than internal
shuttles from intercept parking facilities. Participants in this effort consist of the

following:

= TNT/TMA Squaw Valley / Alpine Meadows
»  North Lake Tahoe Resort »  Northstar California

Association =  Homewood Ski Area
North Tahoe/Truckee Coordinated Skier Shuttle LSC Transportation Consultants, Inc.
Alternatives Analysis Page 1

18-



» |VGID/Diamond Peak » Boreal Ski Area
=  Sugar Bowl Ski Area »  Town of Truckee

This document is intended to provide a reasonable starting point for designing an initial-
year skier shuttle program. [t is envisioned that this service would be operated at no fare
to the passenger, consistent with current skier shuttles through the ski resorts. One of
the goals of this program is to provide visitors and residents with the opportunity to
wake up anywhere in the region and access any of the ski areas by transit.

This document first provides a review of existing skier shutile services in the region.
Next, alternative service plans (routes and schedules) are discussed. Institutional,
financial and marketing options are presented. Finally, a series of key questions are
listed to guide decision-making on final routes, schedules, operating/institutional
strategies and funding plans.

LEC Transportation Consultants, Inc. North Tahoe/Truckee Coordinated Skier Shutile
Page 2 Alternatives Analysis

10-1




Section V
Key Questions

This document has laid out the general scope of a Skier Shuttle program serving the
North Tahoe / Truckee Region, and a reasonable range of options. Based on this
review, the following are key questions that will need to be answered to move the
implementation process forward:

North Tahoe/Truckee Coordinated Skier Shuttle

Is it necessary to connect all areas, or are there some trip pairs with so low a
potential ridership that they are not effective to serve?

Which service alternative is preferable? Are there modifications needed?
Considering the substantial annual costs of these alternatives, should one with a
higher service quality (such as additional daily runs) be considered?

What days of service should be operated?

Do all parties agree that an outside traﬁéif“‘servic;e contractor is the best way to
operate the service?

What is the appropriate allocation of funding responsibilities between the North
Lake Tahoe Resort Association, Washoe County sources (including IVGID), the
Town of Truckee, Nevada County, and the individual ski resorts?

What is the appropriate role of Placer County Public Works in a Skier Shuttle
program?

What resorts are willing to commit resources to the program?

What is a mutually acceptable mechanism for allocating resort funding
responsibilities?

Does the TNT/TMA have the existing staff resources to administer this program,
or would additional staff be necessary?

L 8C Transporiation Consultants, Inc.

Alternatives Analysis Page 35

4

L0-8




